DRC EMERGENCY SERVICES
110 VETERANS BLVD. SUITE 515
METAIRIE, LA 70005

SOUTHERN DISASTER RECOVERY
109 WHITE OAK RD.
GREENVILLE, SC 29609

ASHBRITT
565 EAST HILLSBORO BLVD.
DEERFIELD BEACH, FL 33441

ARBOR EQUITY INC
713 DIXIE RD.
CONVINGTON, GA 30014

PHYLISS JOHNSON
COMPLIANCE DEPT.

BID ITEM #24-915 AUGUSTA MUNICIPAL
BUILDING-LEAK INVESTIGATION for
AUGUSTA, GA-ENGINEERING &
ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES DEPT.

BID DUE: TUESDAY,10/18/24 @ 11:00 a.m.

CERES ENVIRONMENTAL
6968 PROFESSIONAL PKWY E
SARASOTA, FL 34240

CUSTOM TREE CARE
6021 SQ 29TH PMB #130
TOPEKA, KS 66614

J.B. COXWELL CONTRACTING
6741 LLOYD RD. WEST
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32254

BIG DOG STUMP & TREE
3424 DUNNINGTON PL
AUGUSTA, GA 30909

HAMEED MALIK
ENGINEERING & ENVIRONMENTAL
SERVICES

BID ITEM #24-915 AUGUSTA MUNICIPAL
BUILDING-LEAK INVESTIGATION for
AUGUSTA, GA-ENGINEERING &
ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES DEPT.
Mail Date: 10/02/24

CROWDER GULF
5435 BUSINESS PKWY.
THEODORE, AL 36582

D & J ENTERPRISE INC.
3495 LEE ROAD 10
AUBURN, AL 36832

BERGERON LAND DEVELOPMENT
19612 SW 69TH PLACE
FORT LAUDERDALE, FL 33332

JUNE HAMAAL
ENGINEERING & ENVIRONMENTAL
SERVICES
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Nancy M. Williams

From: bidnotice.donotreply@doas.ga.gov

Sent: Wednesday, October 2, 2024 4:24 PM

To: Tywanna Scott

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Confirmation of the Event Batch Email process - PE-72155-

NONST-2024-000000086

Dear Tywanna Scott,
tscott@augustaga.gov

Please review the particulars of an event for 72155-AUGUSTA, CITY OF furnished below.

Event Number: PE-72155-NONST-2024-000000086
Event Title: 24-915 Disaster Debris Removal Services
Event Type: Non-State Agency

Process Log

2024/10/02 16:19:42 : Log starts for - 18514206 - EVENT_RELEASE_TO_SUPL

2024/10/02 16:19:45 : Email Process Log for the Event#: PE-72155-NONST-2024-000000086
2024/10/02 16:19:45 : Email Batch# 2410024063

2024/10/02 16:19:45 : Notification Type: EVENT_RELEASE_TO_SUPL

2024/10/02 16:23:03 : Bad Email not sent to dtaylorcon@gmail.coDavid Taylorm of DAVID TAYLOR
CONSTRUCTION INC

2024/10/02 16:24:10 : Bad Email not sent to ATTN: Trsargo Direct Procurement
(trsargodirect@trsives.com) of Trsargo Direct

2024/10/02 16:24:21 : Total No of Contacts found for sending Email: 775

2024/10/02 16:24:21 : No of Email(s) not sent due to Bad Email Address: 2

The sourcing event can be reviewed at:
https://ssl.doas.state.ga.us/gpr/eventDetails?7eSourceNumber=PE-72155-NONST-2024-
000000086&sourceSystemType=gpr20

10/02/2024 04:24:21 PM

[NOTICE: This message originated outside of the City of Augusta's mail system -- DO NOT CLICK on links,
open attachments or respond to requests for information unless you are sure the content is safe.]



Planholders

Supplier (18)

Supplier =!
Arbor Masters Tree & Landscape
CrowderGulf Joint Venture, Inc.
D&J Enterprises
Danila's Professional Tree Service
Dodge Data
Dogwood Disposal
Elite Services
Geoh Enterprises
Harley Marie Hauling and Junk Removal LLC
J4 Logistic Services, LLC.
mastercity Greener
On My Way Commercial Cleaning Services LLC
Onvia, Inc. - Content Department
S&S Lawn Care & Pressure Washing, LLC

South Eastern Construction

Supplier Details
Supplier Name

Contact Name

Arbor Masters Tree & Landscape

Sara Rebel

Add Supplier :| _Export To Excel |

Download Date

10/04/2024

10/04/2024

10/04/2024

10/11/2024

10/04/2024

10/10/2024

10/12/2024

10/11/2024

10/09/2024

10/09/2024

10/05/2024

10/07/2024

10/04/2024

10/16/2024

10/05/2024

Showing 1-15 of 18

Add Supplier

12



Phone Number

Documents

Filename

24-915_RFP

srebel@arbormasters.com

913-441-8888

Type

Bid Document / Specifications

Action

View
History

22



